

01/26/2025

Officers Work Session

Attendance:

Adriana, Deborah S., Sean F., Sean C., Gina B., LiZzo, Deborah L

Adriana – Finance committee – have extra funds. Would like to have a separate account (line item) for the SCC's to use for workshops. In hopes the committees wouldn't have to go through having to request extra funds.

Would be a line item for this panel (75) for the committees to use. We would like to provide funds for workshops.

- Discussion was in favor of having this extra line item for workshops so long as the SCC put in their reports how and what the money was spent on and possibly how many people were in attendance.

Another topic of discussion was regarding Friday night homestays. There is a reminder to hosting districts that some areas need to come in the night before to accommodate the agenda. Some flights will not make it on time if they fly in the day of, so please have some homestays available for Friday night stays. Keep in mind, not to fly in the Friday morning and expect transportation. It is a workday and should be mindful of others schedule.